
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Wednesday, November 30, 2016 

9 a.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

9:00 a.m. 1. Welcome – Rob Riley, Chair 

 

9:01 a.m. 2. Approval of November 2, 2016 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

9:06 a.m. 3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report (enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 Air Quality Update – Evelyn Ebert 

 

9:18 a.m. 4. Funding Programs - Nathaniel Vogt 

 T-17-16: “Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2016-2019 

Transportation Improvement Program Including Changes to Federal 

Transit Administration’s (FTA’s) Section 5307 Program of Projects” 

(enclosed) 

 Project Status Update 

 

9:22 a.m. 5. Proposed Resolutions: 

 RideSolutions/Air Quality Software RFP – Mary Ann M. Frantz 

 Proposed Resolution T-16-16: “Accepting MORPC as the Prime Holder 

of a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and Ridematching 

System Platform Contract for the Ohio Association of Regional 

Councils (OARC) with RideAmigos” (enclosed) – Mary Ann M. Frantz 

 T-18-16: “Authorizing the Executive Director to Executive an Agreement 

with the City of Columbus to Support the Smart Columbus Project” 

(enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 

9:35 a.m. 6. Informational Items: 

 Rickenbacker Update – Nick Gill 

 Local Community Project Update Ted Beidler, Franklin County Engineer’s 

Office 

 

10:00 a.m. 7. Other Business 

 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

November 30, 2016 

Page 2 

 
PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org 

TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
 

ATTRIBUTABLE FUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING FOLLOWS TAC 
 
 
 
 

The next TAC Meeting is 
Wednesday, January 4, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
 
When you arrive in MORPC's lobby, a video screen will display the day's 
meetings. Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the 
lobby to call the extension, and someone will come to escort you to the 
meeting. 
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” Handicapped parking is 
available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 
 

 

 



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Wednesday, November 2, 2016 

9 a.m. 

Scioto Meeting Room at MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, OH 43215 

 

Members Present 

Ted Beidler   Mike Bradley    Greg Butcher 

Fritz Crosier   Bill Ferrigno    Cindi Fitzpatrick 

Morgan Kauffman  Holly Mattei    Rob Riley 

Doug Roberts   Maria Ruppe    Denny Schooley 

Steve Shepherd (for Turowski) Ty Thompson    Thea Walsh 

Jeannie Willis (for Hammersmith) 

 

Guests Present 

Judy Dallas, National Church Residences 

Alex Ehrett, McCauley & Co. 

John Gallagher, Carpenter Marty 

James Hamilton, ZLMN 

Tom Hibbard, ms consultants 

James Hise, Strand 

Tiffany Jenkins, Delaware County Engineer's Office 

Steve Jewell, DLZ 

Ryan Lowe, City of Columbus 

Matt Maday, American Structurepoint 

Mark Majidzadeh, Resource International 

Chantil Milam, Lawhon & Associates 

Tracey Nixon, PB 

Andrew Schneider, TranSystems 

Kristin Studabaker, Carpenter Marty 

Dan Wayton, City of Columbus 

 

MORPC Staff Present 

Bernice Cage   Nick Gill    Ronni Nimps 

Brenda Noé   Jennifer Noll    Nathaniel Vogt 

Wilma Yoder 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions. Chair Rob Riley called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

Attendees introduced themselves. 

 

2. Elect Officers. Bill Ferrigno announced that the committee chose Holly Mattei to be the 

chair, Rob Priestas as vice-chair, and MORPC will continue to serve as secretary. Maria 

Ruppe moved to accept the officers, as submitted, and Mike Bradley seconded. The motion 

carried. 

 

3. Approval of October 5, 2016 Minutes. Ferrigno moved to approve the October 5, 2016 

minutes, and Ted Beidler seconded. The motion carried. 

4. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Thea Walsh talked about an award 

received by MORPC for insight2050 planning and the awards from the Sustainability 

Summit (http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_Awards.pdf). 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_Awards.pdf


Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

November 2, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 

Walsh also reported that MORPC is ready to kick off the Rickenbacker study. Staff has been 

doing transportation-related work to get it started. There will be a joint meeting of 

committees in early December. Also, on November 29th MORPC is leading a Southeast 

Collaboration meeting in Pickerington. 

 

 Transit Report. Bradley announced that COTA is on the November ballot for a simple 

renewal of the ¼ percent sales tax enacted in 2006 to support COTA’s operations. 

 

 OPWC Report. Wilma Yoder stated that she is a Senior Program Manager and works on 

the two state-funded infrastructure programs – State Capital Improvement Program 

(SCIP) and Local Transportation Improvement Program (LTIP). These two programs are 

administered by MORPC. Yoder gave a brief history on the programs. Her handouts 

showed the allocations for the entire state 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Allocations_FI

NAL.pdf and the applications received 

(http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Round%2031

%20All%20Projects.pdf 

 

5. Funding Programs. 

 Project Status Update. Nathaniel Vogt reported that $7.3 million has been encumbered so 

far this fiscal year, and $3.5m on the Sunbury Road widening in Westerville was the most 

recent encumbrance. Also, a revised schedule put the award date for the Cleveland and 

Schrock intersection project at the end of June 2017. Construction of 70/71 Phase 2D East 

Interchange was moved from FY 18 to FY 21 to reflect new project phasing. 

 

6. Proposed Resolutions T-15-16: “Amending the SFY 2017 Planning Work Program to Revise a 

Task Budget to a Work Element." Walsh explained that the RideSolutions software is 

outdated, and instead of each MPO using its own rideshare software, it was felt that all MPOs 

statewide should use the same software. We received a $50,000 award from ODOT to 

accomplish this. 

 

 Holly Mattei moved to approve Resolution T-15-16, and Morgan Kauffman seconded. The 

motion carried. 

 

7. insight2050 Phase II Update. Jennifer Noll reported on this topic, and her PowerPoint 

presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_insight2050PhaseII.pdf 

 

8. Other Business. Riley adjourned the meeting at 9:37 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Thea J. Walsh 

Secretary 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Allocations_FINAL.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Allocations_FINAL.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Round%2031%20All%20Projects.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_OPWC%20Round%2031%20All%20Projects.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161102_TAC_insight2050PhaseII.pdf


1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
November 2016 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

DATABus’s first triennial review from FTA is approaching, and staff is working to ensure all of its 

policies and processes are in order. #SmartColumbus information was presented to COTA’s 

Mobility Advisory Board. 

 

Work began on understanding transit items for the Rural Planning Organization (RPO) counties. 

Team members attended a Union County Transportation Needs Committee meeting for the 

RPO counties. 

 

 RideSolutions 

RideSolutions team members continue to work with the Columbus and Chillicothe van clinics to 

encourage rideshare. Three more vanpools will be established before the end of 2016. 

RideSolutions team members are working with SPLT-to introduce dynamic ridesharing to 

Honda employees. RideSolutions staff hopes to have a program operational by first quarter 

2017. RideSolutions team met with Columbus State, Denison and New Albany area employers 

regarding transportation issues for employees and students. 

 

Five proposals were reviewed for the transportation demand management and ride-matching 

to serve OARC MPOs that have rideshare and air quality programs. After an initial review, 

vendors presented their proposals in person, and one vendor was selected. MORPC has begun 

the contract process and the OARC interagency review. 

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC Attributable Funding 

The Attributable Funds Committee (AFC) met on November 2nd and November 16th to identify 

projects to receive new funding commitments. The process will continue on November 30th 

when the AFC will recommend the program of projects to use MORPC funding through FY 

2023. A public comment period on the program of projects will run from early December to 

early January. 

 

TRAC 

The TRAC held a working session on November 15th to hear ODOT staff’s recommendation for 

funding. The draft TRAC list of projects is to be announced on December 15th. 

 

 

 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org


2  

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data Lab 

Both the Communications and Technical sub-committees of the Regional Data Advisory 

Committee (RDAC) met in November. Priority activities around improving data literacy were 

assigned. These include drafting simple messages for varied audiences around the purpose 

and intent of the RDAC, as well as putting together some written pieces about data 

terminology. The Technical sub-committee also met. There was excellent dialogue with 

representatives from SmartColumbus to clarify the role that the RDAC has in advancing the 

efforts of SmartColumbus beyond the time frame of the grant. 

 

Mayor Tom Kneeland of Gahanna and a member of the RDAC, facilitated a focus group of 

communities to discuss the relationship between local governments and the installation of 

wireless infrastructure in public right-of-way (ROW). Approximately 10 communities 

participated. Results will be further discussed at the December RDAC meeting to develop 

recommendations of possible actions to share with the Regional Policy Roundtable in January.  

 

 Coordination with Projects and Programs 

o Rickenbacker Plan: The Data & Mapping Department is represented on the Utilities 

Working Group and is provided background materials and maps for working group 

presentations. 

o Franklin County Energy Plan: The Data & Mapping Department is coordinating the Data 

Work Group for the Franklin County Energy Plan. 

o Rural Planning Organizations (RPOs): Strategies for how Data & Mapping can support this 

new program were reviewed. 

o Competitive Advantage Program (CAP): Strategies for how Data & Mapping can support this 

new program were reviewed. 

o Coordinated Plan: Strategies for how Data & Mapping can support this new program were 

reviewed. 

o Statewide Ride Share Program: Data & Mapping team members participated in reviewing 

vendors for the statewide rideshare software. 

 

 Accolades & Announcements 

o The Greater Columbus Bike Map is being considered for inclusion in the 2016 ESRI 

National Map Book. 

o We are excited to announce that Liz Whelan from the Columbus Metropolitan Library is 

MORPC’s new Data Analyst. She started on November 28th. 

 

 Support for Members 

o COGUG, the GIS User Group, had its November meeting. Approximately 40 professional GIS 

members from many communities in Central Ohio attended. MORPC coordinated with OSU 

to promote National GIS Day. 

o By suggestion of MORPC, the role of the Ohio Geographically Referenced Information 

Program (OGRIP) Forum, the administrative arm of OGRIP (the state GIS office) and local 

governments, is being modified to allow for more flexibility and engagement to strengthen 

the relationship between the state and local communities’ GIS activities.  

o Data and maps regarding bikeways were provided to the City of Pickerington 

o Population forecasts were provided to the City of Columbus. 

o Approximately 30 requests for maps and information were addressed during the month of 

November. 

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


3  

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Member Assistance: Staff attended the Connect Columbus Open House to review proposals 

and hear an update on the planning effort.  

 

Staff loaned pedestrian counters to the Short North Alliance for the November Gallery Hop data 

collection efforts. Counters were installed at three locations along High Street during that 

event. Data collected were also integrated into MORPC’s internal count database. 

  

Complete Streets Reviews: Staff reviewed a feasibility study for the City of Columbus for the 

Franklin County Alum Creek Trail and Johnstown Road project. The study aims to provide safe 

access to the Alum Creek Trail on the west side of I-670 from the East Columbus 

Neighborhood.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff participated in the Complete Streets Train the Trainer 2-

day educational opportunity offered by the Ohio Department of Health and Toole Design Group. 

The program taught methods for educating communities and their staff about how to 

implement complete streets from policy development to building facilities. 

 

Statewide Active Transportation Steering Committee: Staff met with ODOT representatives to 

provide guidance and technical assistance in establishing a statewide database/repository for 

non-motorized volume counts. This resource will ultimately serve as a central repository for 

manual and automatic pedestrian and bicycle counts collected through the region. 

 

 Transportation Safety 

Assistance: Staff reviewed the 20 projects received through SCIP/LTIP applications for current 

safety concerns and the merits of the projects to reduce crashes. This involved scoring projects 

on a combination of total crashes, crash density, crash rate, and severity index. 

 

Staff provided assistance on the 2016 Rickenbacker Area Study. This included identifying 

priority safety locations within the area, relative density of crashes, and compiling summary 

crash statistics for the area. 

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff participated in the regularly scheduled Traffic Fatality 

Review Board meeting. Major topics discussed were unique trends in impaired driving and 

substance abuse counseling/education. In coordination with this and other safety program 

tasks, staff will continue to post current safety education campaigns to social media.    

 

Staff participated in the first Older Driver/Pedestrian Team meeting organized by ODOT. This 

group will ultimately contribute to the development of a data-driven emphasis area action plan 

to be included with Ohio’s Strategic Highway Safety Plan, focused on reducing older driver-

related crashes. 

 

 insight2050 

insight2050 Academy: The first insight2050 Academy class graduated this month after an 

additional two sessions focused on strategies for building community trust and consensus and 

financial tools to facilitate development in one’s community.  

 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


4  

Outreach: Staff attended the Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (AMPO) 

National Conference to present insight2050 in a land use and scenario modeling session. At 

this same conference, MORPC was also presented with the AMPO award for Outstanding 

Overall Achievement for a TMA MPO for its leadership on insight2050. 

 

 Age-Friendly Columbus 

Meetings and Related Training: Age-Friendly Columbus staff met with the Ohio Aging Advocacy 

Coalition to discuss how to partner. The Ohio Aging Advocacy Coalition is a group committed to 

empowering older adults across Ohio to make policy and other changes state-wide. The two 

initiatives can help support one another with cross-promotion, invitations to events they host, 

and by sharing information gathered from surveys and focus groups. The partnership can help 

the success of both initiatives by building support and influencing action at both the local and 

state levels. 

 

Staff met with Director Scott-Williams of the Columbus Department of Neighborhoods to 

discuss how to partner on the Age-Friendly Columbus project. There are many opportunities to 

further engage area commissioners, neighborhood liaisons, 311 representatives, and more.  

 

Staff participated in the Community Health Assessment Forum that provided diverse 

stakeholders an opportunity to identify strengths, challenges, and emerging trends in our 

community. 

 

Staff met with both the City of Westerville and the City of Dublin to discuss becoming an Age-

Friendly city, and how MORPC can assist them in their efforts.  

 

Age-Friendly Columbus staff and volunteer focus group facilitators received cultural 

competency training to prepare for working with older adults of varying cultural backgrounds. 

 

Outreach: Age-Friendly Columbus, in partnership with the MORPC Home Weatherization 

Program, staffed a booth at the Senior Living Festival. Over 2,000 adults of 50 years and older 

attended. Over 100 individuals completed the convenience sample survey at the event.  

 

Over 100 older adults involved in the Senior Companions program gathered for focus groups 

led by Age-Friendly Columbus partners and volunteers. The 22 focus group facilitators and 

recorders were trained by the Ohio State College of Social Work as well as the Multiethnic 

Advocates for Cultural Competence prior to leading the focus groups. The Multilingual focus 

groups were held to learn about successes and challenges of aging in Columbus. 

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 

Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board: Staff participated in the Trail Development 

Subcommittee meeting where the group discussed next steps with mapping and prioritization 

of Community Trail Connectors in Delaware County. The group will meet again in December. In 

addition, members of the COG Board interviewed three firms for the redesign of the COG 

website. The committee selected the company Basecraft and will begin working with them in 

December.  

 

Green Pact: Staff facilitated a meeting of the Central Ohio Green Pact in the City of Powell. The 

meeting included an update on the Regional Sustainability Agenda and a presentation by city 

staff on their sustainability efforts, highlighting the Murphy Parkway Extension. 

 



5  

Riverfest: Staff met with the Greater Arts Council to further discuss Riverfest 2017. Riverfest 

will again occur in conjunction with the Columbus Arts Festival during the weekend of June 9 – 

11.  

 

Watershed Planning: MORPC began assisting the Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District 

(FSWCD) with completing a Nine-Element Nonpoint Source Implementation Strategic Plan for 

the Headwaters of Blacklick Creek, or popularly known as the Upper Blacklick Creek Watershed 

Action Plan. MORPC will help organize stakeholder involvement opportunities and analyze land 

use and planning policies within the watershed. The Plan will be completed by December 31, 

2016.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff participated in the 2nd (of 6) City of Columbus Storm 

Water Drainage Manual Review Committee meetings. The meeting focused on detention 

practices outlined in the manual. 

 

Staff participated in the regularly-scheduled Central Ohio Watershed (COW) Council meeting. 

Ryan Pilewski with the Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District presented on the USEPA’s 

Recovery Potential Screening System, which is to be utilized to identify high priority areas in the 

watershed.  

 
 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

 Air Quality 

The MORPC Air Quality program is producing an end-of-ozone-season report, which will be 

presented to the Community Advisory Committee and Transportation Advisory Committee at 

the end of November and to Commission in December. There were 10 exceedances of the 70 

ppb ambient air quality standard for ozone in 2016. Despite the exceedances, air quality 

continues to improve in the region, which can be attributed to reduced emissions.   

 

 Transportation Demand Management 

A coordinated marketing plan with the Transportation Demand Management team within 

MORPC’s Transportation Systems and Funding Department is underway for 2017. The 

marketing plan will include a similar comprehensive marketing package as in 2016, a second 

Commuter Challenge following the successful 2016 pilot, and the added benefit of new 

rideshare software for recruiting and retaining Central Ohioans as non-single occupant vehicle 

commuters. 

 

 Energy and Air Quality Working Group 

The Energy and Air Quality Working Group will convene on November 29th. Ohio EPA will 

provide an update, the MORPC Air Quality team will give an overview of the end-of-ozone 

season report and present the 2017-20 Regional Sustainability Agenda. MORPC Director of 

Energy and Air Quality will provide an update on the Franklin County Energy Study. The Working 

Group will also vote on Chair and Vice Chair for 2017. 

 

 

Public & Government Affairs 

Laura Koprowski - lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

 Public Involvement 

mailto:lkoprowski@morpc.org


6  

RideSolutions’ annual newsletter was distributed to over 500 MORPC Board Members and 

major stakeholders in the 12-county region. Staff facilitated the translation of the 

RideSolutions brochure into Spanish. The brochures will be distributed to Columbus 

Metropolitan Libraries. 

 

Press releases “MORPC amends Transportation Improvement Program to include Changes to 

FTA’s Section 5307 Program of Projects - Comments due December 8, 2016” and “Public 

Works Integrating Committee Seeks Nominations for Franklin County Natural Resources 

Assistance Council - Nominations due November 30, 2016” were distributed to the local 

media. 

 

MORPC’s electronic newsletter, eSource, featured the following articles: Attributable Funding 

Process Underway, MORPC Prioritizes TRAC Projects, MORPC Showcases Energy Services at 

Groveport Home, MORPC Submits Priority Road Projects to TRAC, Attend Connect Columbus 

Open House, In Collaboration We Trust: insight2050 at the MORPC Summit on Sustainability, 

and Changes Are Coming to getinsight2050.org. Each of the topics was also placed on 

Facebook and mentioned in Twitter. 

 

Staff assisted and facilitated Age-Friendly Senior Companions focus groups to English is 

Second Language populations. An agency was identified that could provide interpreters and 

translation services for the event. A cultural competence training that specifically focused on 

Chinese, Somali, Russian, Nepalese, Eritrea, Ethiopian, and Sierra Leon was held for the 

facilitators of the focus groups.  

 

Staff attended the RDAC Communications Subcommittee meeting to discuss messaging with 

the group. 

 

 

 



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Community Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

 

Nick Gill, Assistant Director 

Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 

 

November 23, 2016 

SUBJECT: 

 

Proposed Resolution T-17-16: “Amending the State Fiscal Year 

(SFY) 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 

Including Changes to Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA’s) 

Section 5307 Program of Projects” 
 

Proposed Resolution T-17-16 will add or modify six projects on the SFY 2016-2019 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) with commitments totaling over $157 

million. These changes are necessary to enable these projects to advance using the 

identified sources of funding and to maintain fiscal constraint. In January, the Ohio 

Department of Transportation (ODOT) will ask the Federal Highway Administration 

(FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to amend the Statewide TIP to 

include these changes.  

 

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of 

each project, including a description of the bicycle and pedestrian components. The 

amendment includes two projects with MORPC-attributable funding commitments: 

 

 Columbus: COTA Sidewalks Phase 2  

 COTA: SFY 2017 Bus Replacement 

 

Below is an explanation of the proposed changes to the TIP. 

 

Columbus opened bids for construction of COTA Sidewalks Phase 2 in September. 

The bids were significantly greater than the consultant’s estimate. The city 

determined that the unit prices on the bids were much higher than the statewide 

averages used in the consultant’s estimate, but closer to the amount the city has 

received on other recent bids. The city received 10 bids on the contract, and believes 

it has received a good price.  

 

The city has requested that the total cap on attributable funds be increased to the 

construction phase from approximately $2.6 million to $3.3 million. The request 

includes a transfer of $100,000 from the right-of-way phase that is no longer 

needed. 



Resolution T-17-16 Memo 

November 23, 2016 

Page 2 

 

COTA (Central Ohio Transit Authority) requested the following modifications to the TIP: 

 Reduce 5307 funding to the McKinley Avenue Facility Renovation by 

$2,596,000, bringing the total to $14,448,093 of 5307 funding (with 

$3,586,500 in SFY 2015 and $10,861,593 in SFY 2017). 

 Modify funding for the 2017 Bus Replacement in the following ways: 
o Reduce 5307 funding by $567,100, bringing it to $4,381,700. 
o Increase MORPC CMAQ funding by $49,801, bringing it to $874,600, 

for 80 percent of the cost of two buses. COTA requested additional 

funds because of price increases. 
 

ODOT District 6 requested the following modifications to the TIP: 

 Add the US 33 Smart Mobility Corridor project, which will install conduit and 

fiber optics between Dublin and East Liberty. The project received a grant of 

$6 million from the U.S. Department of Transportation.  

 Modify the scope of a rehabilitation project on the West Outerbelt to include 

the addition of one lane in each direction.  

 Add a right-of-way phase to a project to modify the intersection of SR 104 at I-

71 and Frank Road.  

 

 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachments: 

 Project Map 

 Proposed Resolution T-17-16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



!!

!

!

")

#*

§̈¦70

§̈¦270

§̈¦270

§̈¦670

§̈¦71

§̈¦71

£¤33

£¤23

£¤23

£¤40

£¤33

£¤33

£¤62

£¤36

£¤23

£¤42

£¤40

£¤36

£¤62

£¤42

¬«656

¬«161

¬«161

¬«229

¬«521

¬«665

¬«315

¬«37

¬«3

¬«750

¬«37

¬«256

¬«674

¬«317 ¬«16

¬«3

¬«204

¬«710

¬«310

¬«104
¬«317

¬«203

¬«605

¬«745

¬«61

¬«257

WOODTOWN RD

TR E NTON R D

M AIN ST

MINK STRE E T R D

S S
EC

TIO
N 

LIN
E R

D

MOCK RD

TAYLOR RD

FRANK RD

ELDER LN

H
OR S E SH O E

RD

SUMMIT VIEW RD

POLA R IS PK WY

LEW IS C ENTER RD

HOLTON RD

E COLL EGE AV E

PA
RS

ON
S A

VE

CHESHIRE RD

GL ICK R D

LI
BE

RT
Y

R D

N 
SU

NB
UR

Y R
D

SNOUFFER RD

DARBY
CRE EK

DR

S U LLIVA NT AV E

E MAIN ST

REFUGEE RD

W LA N E AV E

COSGRAY RD

WILLIAMS RD

FISHINGER RD

WEST CASE RD

HARD RD

T RABUE RD

ROBERTS RD

DUBL IN
R D

G EORG ESVIL LE R D

WA
TK

IN
S R

D 
SW

KA
RL

 RD

JOH NSTO WN R D

HOM E RD

KING AVE

ORION PL

E A STO N W AY

KI
TZ

M
I LL

ER
R

D

WH ITE R D

P O R
T

R D

HA
MI

LT
ON

 R
D

B IX B Y RD

ROW E R D

SUNBURY R
D

CENTRAL COLLEGE RD

R EFU GEE R D

G
AN

TZ
RD

LAZELLE RD

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
AV

E

RADNOR RD

ROHR RD

H OSKINS R D

CENTERBURG

R D

AR
LIN

GT
ON

 AV
E

W INCHESTER RD N W

HE
ND

RO
N 

RD

NO
RT

ON
R D

N OR TON R D

MA
IZE

 RD

GROVES RD

LEE
 RD

S OL
D

3C
HW

Y

E WHITTIER ST

W INCH ESTER PIK E

H AR RIO TT R D

CHATT ER TON R D

B OW
TOWN

R D

E LIVINGSTON AVE

A GLER R D

ALKIRE RD

FISHER RD

C OUN TY
R O

AD
6 0

5

HOME RD

B R IGG S R D

LI THO POL IS RD

E LON G ST

MORSE RD

GROVE CITY RD

OP OS SUM RUN
RD

JO
YC

E
A V

E
FA

IRW
OO

D 
AV

E

E 17TH AVE

BRAND R D

E 2ND AVE

EB
RI

GH
T R

D

DELL ING E R R D

HYATTS RD

SH
OO

K 
RD

DERING AVE

SP
IN

DL
ER

 R
D

MCCUTCHEON RD

N 
SP

RI
NG

 R
D

E HUDSON ST

PARK RD

BETHEL RD

TU
S S

I C
ST

RE
ET

RD

W GR A NV ILLE ST

B IG
RUN SOU T H

RD

E 5TH AVE

IN
DI

AN
OL

A A
VE

E 11TH AVE

R ENS CH RD

MORSE RD

MCK INLEY
AVE

N 
LIB

ER
TY

 ST

AVERY RD

E WEBER RD

CLA R K STATE R D

S Y
EA

RL
IN

G 
RD

B URN T
POND

RD

C LIM E RD

S HIGH ST

FERRIS RD
COR R RD

LO
CK

BO
UR

NE
 RD

THURMAN AVE

OAK ST

E COOKE RD

E LINCOLN AVE

VA N S VA LLE Y R D

H O
OV

ER
RD

LAN C ASTE R
AVE

INNIS RD

HO
UK

 RD

G EMIN I PL

WATKINS RD

PEAC HB LOW R D

G R EENLA W N AV E

L EON ARD SB U RG R D

W M O UN D ST

BR
UC

K 
ST

M A IN R D

GORSUCH RD

AIRPORT RD

CONCORD RD
REFUGEE RD NW

CEMETERY RD

S L
IBE

RT
Y S

T

OL IV E GR EEN R D

SU
MM

IT 
RD

 SW

H AR RISBUR G LON D O N RD

RO
ME

 CO
RN

ER
S R

D

E NORTH BROADWAY

W SC HR OC K R D

OBETZ RD

ROS EHILL
RD

SCIOTO DA RB Y CR EEK R D

CU
RT

I S
RD

LUKENS RD

BA
RN

ET
T R

D

HALL RD

CLIME RD
N

K ILB O U RN E R D

MI
LN

OR
 R

D

S H
IG

H 
ST

PA

N HAN D LE
RD

CO
ND

IT 
RD

H AVEN S C OR NER S R D

DAVID RD

DEMPSEY RD

CA
RR

OL
L-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

S LIBERTY ST

HILL
 RD

NOE
BIX BY RD

M ILL S R D HARTFORD RD

B ER L IN STATION R D

LANE RD

GR OVEPO RT R D

MONKEY HOLLOW RD

ZUBER RD

HA R T R D

RING S R D

MARCY RD NW

D ILDINE R D

WALNUT ST
M U IR FIEL D

DR

BR I ND LE RD

FO NTANELLE R D

HAYES RD

SLOUGH RD NW

FANCHER RD

DAV IS R D

G ARDN ER RD

N
TH

RE
E

B'
S

&
K

R D

N 
CO

UN
TY

 LI
NE

 RD

N OLD 3 C HW Y

O

RE
GO

N
RD

TH
OM

AS
 R

D

N GALENA RD

COUNTY HOME RD

BEATTY RD

KROPP RD

HOUCHARD RD

HE ADLE YS M ILL RD
SW

COOVER RD

STEAMTOWN RD

WILSON RD NW

JONES
R D

TAW AY R D

ST
EIT

Z R
D

PATTE RS O N RD

HU
NT

LE
Y

RD

N
H IGH

ST

S AW
M

ILL
P K WY

ALT ON
&

DARBY
CREEK

RD

COLE
RD

ST
EL

ZE
R R

D

FR ANTZ
R D

AMITY RD

KENNY
RD

N HAGUE AVE

HO
LT

 RD

N
YE

AR
LI

N G
R D

SA
WM

ILL
 R

D

AM
AN

DA
-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

BA
BB

ITT
 R

D

M
IN

K
ST

SW

RE
ED

 R
D

WILCOX RD

W ORTH
IN

GTO
N

RD

PI
CK

E R
I N

G T
O N

R D
N W

LONDONR D

AFRICA RD

DUNHA M
RD

LA
CK

EY
 O

LD
 ST

AT
E R

D

TRE
MONT R

D

N 
CA

SS
AD

Y A
VE

TR
OY

 RD
OSTRA NDER RD

GE
ND

ER
 R

D

WA R R ENS BU RG R D

RE
YN

O L
DS

BU
RG

-N
EW

AL
BA

N Y
R D

LIN
W

OR
TH

RD

L E A P
R

D

HI LL IA R D
R O

M
ER D

GA
LL

O W
AY

RD

S
UN

BU
RY

RD

FLI
NT

 RD

CO
UR

TR
IG

HT
 R

D

S G A L ENA RD

AL
TO

N
RD

M
IL

LE
R-

PA
UL

RD
A L UM

CR EE K
D R

N WILSON RD

WALK ER RD

POST RD

BR
ICE

 R
D

S O
LD

 ST
AT

E R
D

SMOTHERS RD

L

O NG RD

ST
YG

LE
R R

D 
N

SS
PR

I N
G

R D
N 

JA
ME

S R
D

PO N TIUS
RD

N
OL

D
S T

AT
E

RD

BO
WE

N 
RD

SCHLEPPI RD

AV
ER

Y
R D

LEPPERT RD

ELLI OTTRD

RED
BA

NK
RD

MC
NA

UG
HT

EN
 R

D

LOTT
RD

ASHLEY
R D

RIC
HA

RD
SO

N 
RD

L A
W

R EN
CE

RD

N 
WA

GG
ON

ER
 R

D

CE
DA

R 
HI

LL
 R

D 
NW

UL
R Y

R
D

BO
WE

N 
RD

 N
W

SC
HO

TT
 R

D

CA
R T

ER
'S

CO
RN

E R
RD

B I
GG

E R
T R

D

H ARL EM
R D

PENN R D

YO
RK

 RD
 SW

DELAWARE

DELAWARE

FA
IRF

IEL
D

LIC
KIN

G
FR

AN
KL

IN

DELAWARE

FRANKLIN

29
4217
932651

2657

26
5726572657

Bell Rd

R y an Pk wy

Mitchell-Dewitt Rd

Je rome Rd

Adams Rd

Brock Rd

Industrial Pkwy

Warner Rd

Mckitric
k Rd

Wells Rd

Taylor Rd

Currier Rd Hyland-Croy Rd

Converse Rd

Crottinge rRd

2672

2657

3231

2559

3079

GALENA

OSTRANDER

ASHLEY

GAHANNA

BEXLEY

WHITEHALL

RIVERLEA

URBANCREST

VALLEYVIEW

OBETZ

GRANDVIEW
HEIGHTS

BRICE

MINERVA
PARK

CANAL
WINCHESTER

LITHOPOLIS

SHAWNEE
HILLS

LOCKBOURNEHARRISBURG

WORTHINGTON

WESTERVILLE

UPPER
ARLINGTON

PICKERINGTON

POWELL

SUNBURY

DELAWARE

DUBLIN

HILLIARD

COLUMBUS

GROVE
CITY

GROVEPORT

PATASKALA

NEW
ALBANY

REYNOLDSBURG

26
57

S Grant Ave

Mt Vernon Ave

E Main St

E Whittier St

Pa
rso

ns
 Av

eW Mound St

N
So

ud
er

Av
e

Mo
und St

Plato Dr

Naghten St

Reinhard Ave

E Town St

Cleveland Ave

Oak St

S Souder Ave

E Gay St

Mohawk St

E Nationwide Blvd

E Mound St

S Hartford Ave

S Front St

Sta rli ng St

W Whittier St

W State St

Hickory St E Long StE Chestnut St

Mcdowell St

S 3Rd St

Harmon Ave

Ma rc on iB lvd

E Fulton St

Leste rDr

N Grant Ave

Hamilton Ave

Ne
il A

ve

S c ioto
Blv

d

£¤40

£¤62

£¤33

£¤23

§̈¦70

§̈¦71

§̈¦670

DOWNTOWN   COLUMBUS

Mid-Ohio Region al Plan n in g Com m ission
111 Liberty Street

Colum bus, Ohio 43215
614.228.2663
Novem ber 2016

Please check www.m orpc.org for
updates to this m ap an d project listin g.

SFY  2016-2019
Tran sportation  Im provem en t Program

Resolution T-17-16
Amendment to the TIP
Project Location Map

±
0 3 6

Miles

The information shown on this map is compiled from various
sources available to us which we believe to be reliable.

n:\arcgis\core\tip\2016_2019\tip amndmt t-17-16.mxd nov16

This m ap prepared in
cooperation  with the
U.S. Departm en t of

Tran sportation ’s Federal
Highway Adm in istration
an d Federal Tran sit

Adm in istration , the Ohio
Departm en t of

Tran sportation ,  an d
local com m un ities.

Major Widening
New Road

New Interchange
Minor Widening/Safety Improvement

Interchange Modification
Intersection Modification

Maintenance/Resurfacing
Bridge Repair/Replacement

Traffic Signal Upgrade
Streetscape/Study/Other
Bikeway/Sidewalk/Transit
Streetscape/Study/Other

MORPC Project Identification

Construction Phase
FY 2016 - 2019

Construction Phase
after FY 2019

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

#*

!(

!(
#*

!(

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

!(

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

(Construction not part of TIP)

")

")

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

Planning Area

100 100100 100 100 100100 100

#*#*

ID Project
2778 COTA 2017 Bus Replacem en t

Un m apped Projects



RESOLUTION T-17-16 

 

“Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program Including 

Changes to Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA’s) Section 5307 Program of Projects” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution  

T-12-15; and 

 

WHEREAS, Columbus has requested the modification of one project on the 2016-2019 TIP as shown 

in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Central Ohio Transit Authority has requested the modification of two projects on the 

2016-2019 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) has requested the addition and 

modification of projects on the 2016-2019 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, 

including the most recent Metropolitan Transportation Plan adopted by the Transportation Policy 

Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its meeting on November 28, 2016, and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its meeting on November 30, 2016, recommended approval 

of this resolution to the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2016-2019 TIP be amended to include the project information 

as shown in Attachment 1. 

 

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2016-2019 TIP is maintained. 

 

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation 

Plan (SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as the projects are exempt from conformity 

requirements or have been included in the most recent air quality conformity 

approval. 

 

Section 4. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all local agencies listed as 

sponsoring agencies in Attachment 1 for appropriate action. 

 



Resolution T-17-16 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 5. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment:  Amended Project Information for the SFY 2016-2019 TIP 



Resolution T-17-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: Columbus PID: 95553 TIP ID: 2657 MTP ID:  555/ 557

Project Type(s): Sidewalks Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Sidewalks-Phase 2 Length (mi.): 0.98

Right-of-Way $780,352TEA-M2015 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA Sidewalks Phase 2, Sidewalks, 3 segments: 

(1) Kenny Rd from Kendale Rd to Francisco Rd

(2) E Campus View Blvd & Huntington Park Dr from N High St to Crosswoods Park and Ride.

(3) Dierker Rd from Henderson Rd to Bethel Rd.

Sidewalk on 2 sides.  1.96 mi. added to ped network.

Multi-use path. Path on Dierker Rd only: 10' wide multi-use path on the west side.  No bicycle facility on other 

segments. 0.5 mi. added to bike network.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Right-of-Way $195,088Local2015

Construction $2,522,928TAP-M2017 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

Construction $770,433Local2017

Total: $4,268,801

Agency: COTA PID: 91748 TIP ID: 2559 MTP ID:  142

Project Type(s): Transit Activity Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA McKinley Ave-Renovation Length (mi.):

Construction $10,861,593Sec 53072017

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA 1600 McKinley Ave Facility Renovation, Transit Activity, Phase 3B includes construction of a new bus wash and 

dayroom addition and renovation of the 2nd floor Customer Call Center. 11.44.03

Not Applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Construction $4,734,697Sec 53392017

Construction $37,911,727Local-Transit2017

Total: $53,508,017

Wednesday, November 23, 2016 Page 1 of 3



Resolution T-17-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: COTA PID: 95018 TIP ID: 2778 MTP ID:  142

Project Type(s): Transit Replacement Capital Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA 2017 Bus Replacement- Length (mi.):

Other $4,381,700Sec 53072017

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA 2017 Bus Replacement, Transit Replacement Capital, replacement of 13 diesel buses with the same number 

CNG buses. MORPC CMAQ funding used for 2 of the buses.

No information provided.

No information provided.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Other $874,600CMAQ-M2017 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

Other $218,650Local2017

Other $1,095,425Local-Transit2017

Total: $6,570,375

Agency: ODOT 6 PID: 103719 TIP ID: 3231 MTP ID:  334

Project Type(s): ITS Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: LOG-033-Smart Mobility Length (mi.): 31.37

PE-Detailed Design $800,000STP-S2017

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

US-33 from SR-347 (Logan Co) to I-270, ITS, Intelligent Vehicle Systems, Install conduit and fiber optics between 

Dublin and East Liberty along the US-33 corridor with a redundant install along the old US-33 RW.

None. 

None. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

PE-Detailed Design $200,000State2017

Construction $14,980,000STP-S2017

Construction $3,745,000State2017

Total: $19,725,000

Agency: ODOT 6 PID: 76469 TIP ID: 2672 MTP ID:  375

Project Type(s): Major Widening/Minor Pavement Rehabilitati Air Quality: System Analyzed

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-IR270-09.15 Length (mi.): 7.94

Right-of-Way $1,203,677State2017

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

I-270 (West Outerbelt) from I-70 to US-33, Major Widening from 6 lanes to 8 lanes & Minor Pavement Rehabilitation, 

add one lane in each direction, 3.5" overlay, joint repair, signs, guardrail, drainage, lighting. Work on five pairs of 

mainline structures.

No change to existing conditions. 

No change to existing conditions. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Construction $43,000,000GARVEE2017

Construction $23,606,325State2017

Total: $67,810,002

Wednesday, November 23, 2016 Page 2 of 3



Resolution T-17-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: ODOT 6 PID: 99885 TIP ID: 3079 MTP ID:  385

Project Type(s): Intersection Modification Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-SR104-07.57 Length (mi.): 0.61

PE-Detailed Design $600,000State2016

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

Jackson Pk (SR-104) at Frank Rd/I-71, Intersection Modification, This project will realign SR-104 beginning 0.5 mi 

south of the existing interchange through the interchange to the bridge over the Scioto River.  Existing braided ramps 

will be eliminated as

No information provided.

No information provided.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

PE-Detailed Design $350,895State2017

Right-of-Way $900,000HSIP2017

Right-of-Way $100,000State2017

Construction $3,353,166HSIP2019

Construction $372,574State2019

Total: $5,676,635

Summary of Funding Sources

Source Description Total Amount

CMAQ-M Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Improvement, Attributable to MORPC $874,600

GARVEE Federal Advance Construction Paid with State Bonds $43,000,000

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program $4,253,166

Local Local Public Agency $1,184,171

Local-Transit Local Public Transit Authority $39,007,152

Sec 5307 Transit Formula Block Grants $15,243,293

Sec 5339 Transit Bus and Bus Facilities $4,734,697

State State Transportation Funds $30,178,471

STP-S Surface Transportation Program, Attributable to the State $15,780,000

TAP-M Transportation Alternatives, Attributable to MORPC $2,522,928

TEA-M Transportation Enhancement, Attributable to MORPC $780,352

Grand Total $157,558,830

Wednesday, November 23, 2016 Page 3 of 3



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Officers and Board Members 
Transportation Policy Committee 
Transportation Advisory Committee 
Community Advisory Committee 
 

FROM: 

 

Thea J. Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 

 

November 21, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-16-16: "Accepting MORPC as the Prime 

Holder of a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and 

Ridematching System Platform Contract for the Ohio Association of 

Regional Councils (OARC) with RideAmigos" 
 

Proposed Resolution T-16-16 is accepting MORPC as the prime contract holder with 

RideAmigos and subcontract with OARC and other participants for TDM and 

Ridematching services. The intent of this resolution is a result of the OARC Air Quality 

and Rideshare Subcommittee’s year-long commitment to improve air quality and 

rideshare management and administration. MORPC Commission Resolution 21-16 

authorizes the Executive Director to enter in to a contract with RideAmigos.  

 

The Air Quality and Rideshare Subcommittee of the Ohio Association of Regional 

Councils (OARC) decided to further advance Transportation Demand Management 

(TDM) services and programing for its MPO members and others with funding from 

the Local Government Innovation Fund (LGIF) from the Ohio Development Services 

Agency (ODSA). 

 

OARC hired and worked with a professional consultant to conduct a feasibility study 

on the advancement of TDM throughout the Ohio regions represented by Ohio’s 

MPOs. The study viewed TDM as the wide array of programs and policies that 

effectively make up an MPO’s strategy to encourage the more efficient use of 

transportation infrastructure by reducing Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) on the 

transportation system (i.e., reducing the demand of single-occupancy vehicles (SOVs) 

on roads). The study also suggests OARC adopt the viewpoint of TDM as a means to 

enhance mobility options in a manner that contributes to local economic 

development strategies and the promotion of placemaking. 

 

As an outcome of the feasibility study to advance and promote TDM programs and 

policies, OARC sought proposals for a comprehensive web-based TDM platform that 

will be the backbone of future TDM services provided to the general public. To create 

efficiencies, this platform will combine and enhance the current ridematching 

services provided by OhioRideshare and RideshareOhio into one scalable TDM 

platform. This platform will go beyond standard ridematching services (i.e., static 



 

Resolution T-16-16 memo 

Page two 

rideshare matchlist reporting) and incorporate comprehensive TDM services that 

allow MPOs and others to support and incentivize the many alternative transportation 

options available to travelers that will reduce VMT.  

 

Additionally, as recommended in the feasibility study, OARC sought a robust TDM 

platform that capitalizes on the various personal mobility options available to the 

workforce as a means to promote place-making strategies developed by local 

governments and enhance economic development opportunities sought by local 

Chambers of Commerce. The TDM platform will have the capability for MPOs to 

manage relationships with employers, area mobility managers and human services 

where staff can then help administer TDM programs unique to each 

employer/activity center that wishes to capitalize upon this economic development 

resource. 

 

A copy of the RideAmigos proposal is available upon request.   

 

Attachment: Resolution T-16-16 



RESOLUTION T-16-16 

 

“Accepting MORPC as the Prime Holder of a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and 

Ridematching System Platform Contract for the Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC) with 

RideAmigos” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) is designated as the metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for the Columbus 

metropolitan area; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC is a member of OARC with other Ohio MPOs that have air quality and rideshare 

programs; and  

 

WHEREAS, OARC has an Air Quality and Rideshare Subcommittee that sought to upgrade and 

combine two distinct and incompatible commuter rideshare platforms into one robust platform with 

data analysis tools to serve multiple areas in Ohio that would assist in the reduction of single-

occupancy vehicles (SOVs), vehicle emissions, and administrative costs for users; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Subcommittee and MORPC hired a professional consultant using Local Government 

Innovation (LGIF) grant funds from the Ohio Development Services Agency to conduct a feasibility 

study and assist the OARC Subcommittee in writing an RFP to solicit and choose a vendor; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Subcommittee members included staff from MORPC and the following MPOs 

1. Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS) 

2. Eastgate Regional Council of Governments [Youngstown] 

3. Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission (MVRPC) [Dayton] 

4. Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency (NOACA) [Cleveland] 

5. Ohio-Kentucky-Indiana Regional Council of Governments (OKI) [Cincinnati] 

6. Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments (TMACOG) 

worked collectively through the process in selecting a vendor; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Subcommittee unanimously selected RideAmigos as the vendor to combine and 

enhance the two dated systems into a current state-of-the-art comprehensive web-based TDM 

platform; and 

 

WHEREAS, other entities such as mobility managers, human service agencies, activity centers and 

employers in Ohio will have the opportunity to use it; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s Executive Director will be authorized to enter into a contract with RideAmigos as 

described in MORPC Commission Resolution 21-16; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) at its meeting on November 28, 2016 and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) at its meeting on November 30, 2016 recommended 

adoption of this resolution by the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

 

 



Resolution T-16-16 

Page two 

 

Section 1. That it hereby accepts MORPC as the prime holder of the RideAmigos contract and 

subcontract with OARC MPOs and others.   

 

Section 2. That the Executive Director is authorized to enter into a contract with RideAmigos as 

described in MORPC Commission Resolution 21-16.  

 

Section 3. That this resolution be forwarded to ODOT and OARC members as evidence of this 

acceptance by the Transportation Policy Committee. 

 

Section 4. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal  

  deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption  

  of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

             

Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

             

Date 

 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

  



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Officers and Board Members 
Transportation Policy Committee 
Transportation Advisory Committee 
Community Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Thea J. Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 

 

November 23, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-18-16: "Authorizing the Executive Director to 
Execute an Agreement with the City of Columbus to Support the 

Smart Columbus Project" 

 
Proposed Resolution T-18-16 is authorizing the Executive Director to execute an 
agreement with the City of Columbus to support the Smart Columbus Project.  

 

The Smart Columbus Project is the result of planning and awards received as the 

winner of the U.S. Department of Transportation Smart City Challenge. Through the 

USDOT’s vision, the city and its partners, including MORPC, has proposed the 

development of a multi-component transportation project deploying smart 

technology.  

 

The city will build elements of “a first-of-its-kind modern transportation system 
showing bold innovations, climate-friendly vehicles and technologies that link people 

to transportation information in ways that will improve quality of life, increase safety, 

reduce carbon emissions, and enhance mobility.” This project will have 

transformative effects on municipal transportation and will be a blueprint for 

transferable technology throughout the region, the nation and the world.  

The agreement memorializes MORPC’s support of the Smart Columbus Project via 

provision of funding, materials, goods, or technical support. Specific terms of the 

agreement include MORPC commitments of:  

 

 $600,000.00 in Attributable Funding, pending approval of a Transportation 

Improvement Program amendment for a qualifying project within the MORPC 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) area  

 Reporting associated MORPC progress and costs associated with the 

project’s Key Performance Indicators  

 Collaboration and coordination with the MORPC Regional Data Advisory 
Committee. 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution T-18-16 



RESOLUTION T-18-16 

 

“Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute an Agreement with the City of Columbus to Support 

the Smart Columbus Project” 

WHEREAS, the City of Columbus has been selected as the winner of the U.S. Department of 

Transportation Smart City Challenge, aimed at creating “a first -of-its-kind modern transportation 

system showing bold innovations, climate-friendly vehicles and technologies that link people to 

transportation information in ways that will improve quality of life, increase safety, reduce carbon 

emissions, and enhance mobility;” and 

WHEREAS, the City of Columbus will receive federal and private grant awards totaling up to $50 

million from the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) and Paul G. Allen’s Vulcan, Inc. to 

implement “a holistic, integrated approach to improving surface transportation performance within 

[the] and integrating this approach with other smart city domains such as public safety, public 

services, and energy;” and 

WHEREAS, the City of Columbus is leveraging those investments to form partnerships with a 

consortium currently numbered at 27 public and private entities, securing additional funding and in -

kind contributions currently valued at $90 million to bring its Smart Columbus Vision to fruition; and 

WHEREAS, MORPC recognizes that the advancements conceived of during the Demonstration 

Deployment period of the Smart Columbus Program will have transformative effects on municipal 

transportation and will be a blueprint for transferable technology; and 

WHEREAS, MORPC has offered its patronage to Columbus through the provision of funding, 

materials, goods, or technical support as part of that effort without expectation of receiving 

remuneration or tangible benefits from Columbus; and  

WHEREAS, the purposes of this Agreement are to memorialize the partnership between the PARTIES 

and to set forth the terms and conditions including:  

 

 MORPC shall award up to $600,000 in Attributable Funding, pending approval of a 

Transportation Improvement Program amendment, to Columbus for a qualifying project 

within the MORPC Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) area 

 MORPC will assist Smart Columbus in reporting progress on the project ’s Key Performance 

Indicators 

 MORPC will report to Smart Columbus Program Office progress and costs incurred on MORPC 

involvement with Smart Columbus 

 MORPC comments to collaborate and coordinate with the Smart Columbus Program Office 

the activities of the MORPC Regional Data Advisory Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 

Section 1. To authorize the Executive Director to execute an agreement with the City of 

Columbus to Support the Smart Columbus Project.  

 

Section 2. That MORPC meet the terms and conditions of the agreement.  
 

 



Resolution T-18-16 

Page two 

 

 

Section 3. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal  

  deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption  

  of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

             
Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 
             

Date 

 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Systems & Funding Director 
  


